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22 April 2024 

 
 
Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your written question WQ92176 regarding discussions with the UK  
Government in relation to the development of an offshore wind farm in Port Talbot. 
 
Whilst we are not aware of any plans and / or developments for an offshore wind farm in 
Port Talbot, work on maximising opportunities for the Celtic Sea continues where I have had 
several discussions with the UK Government. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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